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Pablic Serfrice Qommission

December 17, 2003

Edward A. Frantz, Esquire
CityNet Telecommunications, Inc.
8405 Colesville Road, 6th Floor
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Re: Docket No. 031108-TX
Dear Mr. Frantz:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request by CityNet Telecom, Inc. for cancellation
of CLEC Certificate No. 7974, effective 12/15/03, which was filed in this office on
December 16, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.iloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From: LaSandra Givens T e

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2004 3:07 PM ‘ O

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Patty Christensen \ l/ ?@

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted e

Date and Time: 3/8/2004 3:05:00 PM

Docket Number: 031108-TX, 031112-TX

Filename / Path: 031108 & 031112C0O.PAC.DOC
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12/15/2003 4:38 PM

Ruth Nettles *******#xkxk Official Filing
Ruth Nettles

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2003 4:37 PM

To: Ruth Nettles; Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: CityNet TX600

Jackie, they just owe 2003 RAFs.

-----0Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2003 4:35 PM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: CityNet TX600

I have received a letter from company requesting voluntary cancellation of CLEC

certificate. I will fax you a copy for your advice and review.

Thanks.

[DN 13012-03]



